Dear Profess

. r onst to increase your
housing accommodation ha scussed with Sir
Arthur Currie and I am by him %o advise
you that at present it i 0‘:ible to give you
any assurance that the C able to pro-
vide further accommodati JOU *his yeare

v

l““uiOH of room in the
for m students 3 1likely to become more

consc. ently staff accommodation cannot
lMoreover, with the Residence
-"'1, occuﬁiud t is not considered desirable to have
married people i

Your suggestion that an apartment
might be arranged in the Main Building was considered but
was not regarded favorablye.

It is expected that a survey of
the accommodation possibilities for both staff and students
will be made in the near future and while some further
accommodation mey be arranged, it seems doubtful if much
can be done for housing familics. Under the cirsumstances,
therefore, it may be ne "ssq*g for you to obtain accommo-
dation outside the College until you can be accommodated
on the campuse Should an apartment or family residence
become available, you will be advised ”CCOl’iﬂﬁlTo

o




